
Piazza Inc.
3 W. Stevens Ave
HAwthorne, NY 10532

ASAP

RFI 050 - Changes to the 
Elevator

03/17/2025

Please provide a bulletin reflecting changes to the elevator shaft.
See attached.

See Bulletin 7 attached.

Brian Dunn                         2025-04-07



From: Gus
To: elazaro@piazzabrothers.com
Subject: Harrison RFI
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:19:06 PM

Please provide a bulletin reflecting the changes to the elevator shaft. Thank you.  

 
 
Gustavo Carvajal
Piazza Inc.
3 W Stevens Ave
Hawthorne NY 10532
T: (914) 741 4435 Ext. 14
C:  (203) 923 6353
 
 



 

 

 

B U L L E T I N  # 0 7  

 

DATE: April 7, 2025 
 
TO:  Piazza Inc. 
  Attn: Gus Carvajal 

 
CC:  Jordan Medina, Hill Intl.,  
 
FROM: Brian Dunn, AIA 
  KG+D Architects, PC 
 
PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center – PHASE 2 
  Harrison, NY 
 
RE:  Revised framing at elevator head 
 
 
Message: 
 
Please see the attached sketch describing the revision to the steel framing at the elevator shaft 
where it penetrates the roof. The increased scope has been accounted for in Change Order 
Proposal 18. 
 
 
 

 

 
Cc: File 

  
 
Encl: Structural sketch- elevator shaft/ roof framing 
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